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Date: June 8, 2016America Certification Body, 

6731 Whittier Avenue, Suite C110 

McLean, Virginia 22101 

USA 

 

Ref: Attestation of compliance to 15.247(d) per KDB 926956 D01 U‐NI Answer 16 4) i). 

 

To whom it may concern, 

Please be advised that the module FCC ID: TFB‐TIWI501, originally granted on 8/10/2012 under DTS 

rule for the frequency range 5745MHz to 5825MHz, was previously tested to 15.247 (d) emissions 

requirement and found to be compliant.  

There has been no hardware or power  level  change  to  the module and  thus we declare  that  it  is 

compliant to the emissions requirements of 15.247 (d) for all antenna configurations available to the 

module.  Furthermore, we attest that the antenna types and gains listed below are the worst case for 

the client only module.  We acknowledge that only antennas of these types with equal or less gains 

(dBi) than shown below are permitted for use with this device without further evaluation. 

Manufacturer  Part Number  Type  5GHz Band 

Gain 

2.4GHz Band 

Gain 

Johanson   2450AD46A5400  Ceramic Chip   ‐1.5 dBi  1.0 dBi 

LS Research  001‐0009  Center‐Fed Dipole  2.0 dBi  2.0 dBi 

Synapse  900‐001410  Broadband Monopole  0.3 dBi  N/A 

  

Please feel free to contact us with any question regarding this application. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Thomas Smith, 

Director of EMC compliance 

1‐262‐421‐4986 

tsmith@lsr.com 


